

Peter Anderson

Leadership Management Australia,
Victoria



Peter has a career background commencing in the Australian Defense Forces R.A.N. from 1970 to 1976 and then moving to private business in the Automotive Components Industry as Director of Manufacturing for Air International Pty. Ltd.

It was during this time Peter was introduced to the concept “Business is about People”. His business studies in Japan and the U.S. have re-enforced this concept and influenced his move into the area of people development as a key to business success. This has also been applied in other business ventures

Taking up a license with Leadership Management Australia (LMA) in 1996, Peter has been recognised nationally and internationally for his achievements in assisting industries, businesses and leaders to develop the potential of their people and achieve long-term measurable benefits through developing more of their potential. He has been the recipient of the Leadership Management International World License Award in 2006, 2007 and 2013, as well as the World Builder Award in 2004 and 2008 and is a Lifetime Member of the Leadership Management World Leadership Council.

Work history



- 1996 – Present | Licensee of Leadership Management Australia – Anderson
- 1994 – 1996 | 1994 Owner of Consulting Business, Quality Systems and Quality Management, Lean Business implementation
- 1991 – 1996 | Partner of Importing, Wholesaling and Franchise Business
- 1988 – 1991 | Owner of Retail Franchise Business
- 1976 – 1988 | Manufacturing Director at Air International PL
- 1970 – 1976 | Royal Australian Navy

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154
Email info@lma.biz Web www.lma.biz

Qualifications



- Diploma of Management – Leadership Management Australia (2011)
- Residential AMP Advanced Management Program - Mt Eliza Business School (1988)
- Certificate IV Training and Assessment - Melbourne (2013)
- Specialised Training RAN first year tertiary
- Study Program Tokyo Japan TQM
- Kanban and Lean Manufacture USA and Japan

Other

- Victorian Team Manager Athletics Victoria
- Commonwealth Games Official - Technical Centre
- Athletics Australia Official
- President of Lions Club of Footscray
- Patron 20th Man Fund
- World License LMI 2006, 2007 and 2013
- World Builder LMI 2004 and 2008
- World Award winner 2011 National and International
- Lifetime Member LMI World Leadership Council